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To,

Sh. S. Dutt Majumder,
Chairman, CBEC,

North Block, New Delhi.

Subject: Shifting of CC, Customs Preventive office from Chennai to Trichy.
Sir,

It is submitted with due regards that the office of the Chief Commissioner of Customs
Preventive is being shifted from Chennai to Trichy in the mid-term. It is true that the Customs
Preventive Commissionerate Hqrs of the Zone is at Trichy. But at the time of formation, it was
located at Chennai perhaps for the convenience of the higher level officers and administration. The said
office has been functioning from Chennai till date. Now, all of a sudden the office is being shifted to
Trichy.

It is further submitted that the move during the middle of the year shall place the staff on great
inconvenience due to the following reasons-

1. The existing building, in which both the Excise and Customs Commissionerates are being
housed, is already congested and there is no space to establish the office of the Chief Commissioner of
Customs Preventive.

2. No new building at Trichy can be located on such a short notice for the said office.

3. The officers should not be shifted during the middle of the financial year as they have to face
domestic problems such as accommodation, schooling of wards etc.

4. The shifting of the office at this juncture of time will cause immense hardship to the staff.

In view of the above, it is requested that the shifting of the said office may kindly be done only
at the time of the next educational year to give justice to the staff, otherwise it will necessitate
maintaining the double establishment. If it is postponed till the end of the academic year, the staff will
be able to make necessary arrangements.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(RAVI MALIK),
Secretary General.
Copy with the request of necessary action to:
(1) The Secretary, Department of Revenue, North Block, New Delhi.
(2) The MOS (Revenue), Ministry of Defence, North Block, New Delhi.
(RAVI MALIK)
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